



Abba Hillel Silver Collection Digitization Project

Featuring collections from the Western Reserve Historical Society and
The Jacob Rader Marcus Center of the American Jewish Archives

MS-4787: Abba Hillel Silver Papers, 1902-1989.

Series V: Writings, 1909-1963, undated.

Reel
174

Box
63

Folder
183

Article for American Israelite and Jewish Independent, 1928.

Article - Jewish Independent
Amer Israelite

The Census of Religious Bodies recently issued by the United States Department of Commerce gives the Jewish population in the United States as over four millions. This is an amazing and ~~thoroughly~~ gratifying fact. A half century ago our number did not exceed two hundred and fifty thousand. This has now been multiplied ^{sixteen} ~~twenty~~-fold. The Jewish community of the United States now represents the largest in the world and ^{its phenomenal safety} ~~the swiftness with which~~ it has been built up has no parallel in our history. ^{What is even more} ~~Furthermore,~~ at no time did so large a ^{a number of Jews} ~~Jewish body~~ in any one place enjoy that ~~full~~ measure of political equality and economic opportunity ~~as~~ ^{and} well as that remarkable degree of prosperity which the American Jewish ^{are} ~~community~~ is now enjoying ^{today}. ^{The size of the Jewish community} ~~justifies the belief that~~ — We are secure against immediate or even proximate assimilation.

A community of four million souls does not and can not quickly assimilate. Even if all other preservative factors were wanting, the ^{very} ~~sheer~~ inertia of the mass would conserve it for a considerable ^{period} ~~space~~ of time. Inter-marriage and apostasy ~~would be~~ ^{are} more than offset by the normal birth rate. Of course a group-survival ^{based} ~~built~~ upon inertia is a drab and inglorious affair, ^{But} ~~and~~ nothing in the present status of American Israel actually points to such an eventuality. ^{TP} ~~But~~ It is well to keep the fact of ^{our relation} ~~the worthily secure position~~ ^{ity} ~~of~~ ~~American Israel~~ in mind, ~~for~~ ^{By} so doing we shall gain a new ^{perspective} ~~pro-~~ on our position in this country. It ^{will} ~~would~~ help us to turn our attention from hasty and desperate efforts at survival, which are no longer imperative to a more patient, long-ranged ^{and cumulative} ~~program~~ of

national economy.

American Jewry is no longer in imminent danger of absorption. Nor does the American Jew manifest any alarming tendencies towards self-annihilation. Judging by ~~the increase of fifty per cent in~~ ^{as founded} the number of synagogues ~~which have been built~~ ^{built recently - an increase of fifty percent} in the last decade - and by the hundreds of schools, community centers and ~~other~~ ^{has sprung up and which} cultural institutions which represent Jewish energy, enthusiasm, and ~~loyalty~~ ^{group-} the American Jew is far from seeking ~~assimilation and~~ self-effacement. In fact the American Jewish community ~~(is today)~~ the most alert and creative in the world, Palestine excepted.

We may face our immediate future in ~~hope~~ ^{hope} and confidence.

But while there is strength in numbers, there is also ~~weakness~~ ^{- the decrease of size; OK} while there is satisfaction in prosperity, there is also danger; ^{- the danger of stagnation.} ~~merely to survive because we can not die, is unworthy of us. Unless we develop a rational program for a purposeful and creative role which Israel is to play in this land, we shall drift through a longer or a shorter~~ ^{period} ~~cycle~~ of lack-luster existence to ~~an ultimate disappearance.~~ ^{a certain ineluctable} ~~down.~~ ^{Our best thought should be devoted} We should be devoting ourselves in the days immediately ahead of us to the integration of our community life, to the cultural ^{adaptation} ~~enrichment~~ of our people through Jewish education and to the up-building of Palestine.

The cessation of immigration has not been an unmixed evil to our people here and the Jewish historian ~~will~~ not be unmindful of this fact. It is giving American Jewry a breathing-spell ~~and~~ a chance to organize ~~and to integrate~~ its own life, to make ~~the~~ ^{its now closely} necessary adjustments ^{to the American environment} and to ~~give expression to qualities native to~~ ^{thought-patterns corresponding} the American scene. ^{For once, I desire} It is enabling us to advance from ~~philanthropy~~ ^{eleemosynary engrossment} to cultural and spiritual ~~adjustments~~ ^{interests}

← The ^{field}~~period~~ of our ^{group}~~national~~ activities is no longer monopolized by charity and social service. In fact Jewish social service is now ^{forced} ~~to look about~~ ^{groping} for a new orientation and a new philosophy. Increasingly the problems of how ^{and how} to adapt the essential ^{cultural} Jewish values ^{9 in people} to the essential ^{cultural} values of American civilization and how to stimulate creative Jewish life ~~in this land~~ are claiming our attention.

The best ^{minds} ~~thought~~ of American Jewry ^{should be} ~~is now~~ focusing ~~itself~~ upon Jewish education, not merely as a means of group survival but as a means of revitalizing our life for a splendid career of creative achievement ^{this land} in the ~~future~~. It would be ignoble of us and unworthy of our ^{glorious} ~~heroic~~ past were we, ^{the most favored} ~~the largest and richest~~ community ^{by fortune of all Israel,} in the ~~world~~, merely to ^{live} ~~exist~~ here, exploiting the material opportunities of this land, deriving no spiritual stimulation from its unique civilization and contributing not at all to its spiritual assets. Such has not been the way of our people elsewhere. Through Jewish education we ^{must} ~~wish~~ not only ~~to~~ conserve that which the mind and heart of Israel achieved of truth and ^{goodness and} ~~beauty~~ through the ages, ^{but we must also} ~~we wish to~~ transmit these ⁱⁿ together with our precious racial memories to the generations to come in order that ^{by} ~~they might~~ ~~through~~ their inspiration live worthily and add to the unfolding life of Israel and ~~the~~ America.

The near future ^{should also include} ~~ought to see~~ the final liquidation of the Zionist controversy which has disturbed American Jewish life for more than a generation. This controversy is already well nigh extinct, except where ~~some~~ embittered doctrinaires persist in keeping it alive.

The report of The Joint Palestine Survey Commission recently published, ~~and~~ its acceptance with some modification by the General Council of the Zionist Organization and the prospect of ^{an} ~~the~~ early

organization of the ^extended Jewish Agency should usher in a new era of unified and whole-hearted enterprise in behalf of the up-building of Palestine.

It would be an historic calamity of colossal magnitude were Israel to forego the millennial opportunity now afforded of rehabilitating our ancient homeland and of establishing there a vigorous and progressing Jewish commonwealth. The next few decades will indicate whether as a people we possess vision, courage, the faith of the pioneer and national sagacity or whether we have become hopelessly enfeebled, provincial, spiritually dowdy and demoralized, dead to an heroic challenge and a superb adventure.

Whatever motive may prompt the various elements of our people ^{to} ~~is~~ enlisting themselves in the cause of Palestine, the present hour demands unity of counsel and action and a splendid generosity of spirit and substance on the part of all. One may be moved by nationalistic aspirations, another by cultural ideals, a third by a humanitarian impulse, a fourth by a prophetic social vision, and still another by the dream of a new Palestine as the intellectual meeting-place of Europe and Asia, the entrepôt of the spiritual values of East and West - ^WWhatever the particular appeal to the individual may be, there ought now to take place a pooling of interests, an exchange of ideas and a merger of resources for the one great objective - the revivification of Palestine.

For, in the years to come, the Jewish communities in the diaspora will find themselves in ever greater need of that ~~continuous assimilation~~ ^{continuous} and ^{gabranyah} ~~and~~ ^{the} spirit and morale which only a ~~homeland where Jewish life is indigenous~~ ^{homeland where Jewish life is indigenous} could provide.
~~free and uni-cultural~~

*For the American
Israelite*

28-11
Aug 21,
1928

The Census of religious bodies recently issued by the United States Department of Commerce gives the Jewish population in the United States as over four millions. This is an amazing and gratifying fact. A half century ago our number did not exceed two hundred and fifty thousand. This has now been multiplied sixteen-fold. The Jewish community of the United States now represents the largest in the world and its phenomenal increase has no parallel in our history. What is even more gratifying is that at no time did so large a number of Jews in any one place enjoy that measure of political equality and economic opportunity and that remarkable degree of prosperity which the American Jews are enjoying today.

The sheer size of the Jewish community justifies the belief that we are secure against immediate or even proximate assimilation. A community of four million souls does not and can not quickly assimilate. Even if all other preservative factors were wanting, the very inertia of the mass would conserve it for a considerable period of time. Inter-marriage and apostasy are more than offset by the normal birth rate. Of course a group-survival based upon inertia is a drab and inglorious affair. But nothing in the present status of American Israel actually points to such an eventuality.

It is well to keep the fact of our relative security in mind. By so doing we shall gain a new perspective on our position in this country. It will help us to turn our attention from hasty and desperate efforts at survival, which are no longer imperative, to a more patient, long-ranged and cumulative program of national economy.

American Jewry is no longer in imminent danger of absorption. Nor does the American Jew manifest any alarming tendencies towards self-annihilation. Judging by the astounding number of synagogues built recently, - an increase of fifty per cent in the last decade - and by the hundreds of schools, community centers and cultural institutions which have sprung up and which represent Jewish energy, enthusiasm, and group-loyalty the American Jew is far from seeking self-effacement. In fact the American Jewish community today is the most alert and creative in the world, - Palestine excepted.

We may face our immediate future in hope and confidence.

But while there is strength in numbers, there is also weakness. Our numerical strength may delude us into the fatuous belief that we are permanently secure, and that our bulk insures our perpetuation. Nothing could be further from the truth. The relentless attritions of time have in the past worn down many a large and prosperous Jewish community which did not provide in a heroic and deliberate manner for its preservation. Size has never been our people's armature. Our experience has furthermore taught us that there are no historic forces so inexorable in their corrosive operations upon our solidarity, so menacing because so subtle, as freedom and prosperity.....

Unless we develop a rational program of adjustment to American life, unless we perfect a technique which will on the one hand deliver us from the supremely assimilative forces about us, and on the other hand permit us to share fully and creatively in the spiritual and intellectual processes of American life, we shall drift

through a longer or a shorter period of lack-luster existence to a certain and ineluctable doom.

Our best thought should be devoted in the days immediately ahead of us to the integration of our community life, to the cultural adaptation of our people through Jewish education and to the upbuilding of Palestine.

The cessation of immigration has not been an unmixed evil to our people here and the Jewish historian is not unmindful of this fact. It is giving American Jewry a breathing-spell -- a chance to organize its own life, to make its necessary adjustments to the American environment and to develop thought-patterns more closely corresponding to the American scene. For one, it is enabling us to advance from eleemosynary engrossment to cultural and spiritual interests. The field of our group activities is no longer monopolized by charity and social service. In fact Jewish social service is now forced to look about for a new orientation and a new philosophy. Increasingly the problems of how to stimulate creative Jewish life and how to adapt the essential cultural values of our people to the essential cultural values of American Civilization are claiming our attention.

The best minds of American Jewry should now be focussed upon Jewish education, not merely as a means of group survival but as a means of revitalizing our life for a splendid career of creative achievement in this land. It would be ignoble of us and unworthy of our glorious past were we, the most favored by fortune of all Israel, merely to live here, exploiting the material opportunities of this land, deriving no spiritual stimulation from its unique civilization and contributing not at all to its spiritual assets.

Such has not been the way of our people elsewhere. Through Jewish education we must not only conserve that which the mind and heart of Israel achieved through the ages of truth and goodness and beauty, but we must also transmit them together with our precious racial memories to the generations to come in order that by their inspiration they might live worthily and add to the unfolding life of Israel and of America.

The near future should also achieve the final liquidation of the Zionist controversy which has disturbed American Jewish life for more than a generation. This controversy is already well nigh extinct, except where embittered doctrinaires persist in keeping it alive.

The report of The Joint Palestine Survey Commission recently published, its acceptance with some modification by the General Council of the Zionist Organization and the prospect of an early organization of the extended Jewish Agency should usher in a new era of unified and whole-hearted enterprise in behalf of the up-building of Palestine.

It would be an historic calamity of colossal magnitude were Israel to forego the millennial opportunity now afforded of rehabilitating our ancient homeland and of establishing there a vigorous and progressing Jewish commonwealth. The next few decades will indicate whether as a people we possess vision, courage, the faith of the pioneer and national sagacity or whether we have become hopelessly enfeebled, provincial, spiritually dowdy and demoralized, dead to an heroic challenge and a superb adventure.

Whatever motive may prompt the various elements of our people to enlist themselves in the cause of Palestine, the present hour demands unity of counsel and action and a splendid generosity of

spirit and substance on the part of all. One may be moved by nationalistic aspirations, another by cultural ideals, a third by a humanitarian impulse, a fourth by a prophetic social vision, and still another by the dream of a new Palestine as the intellectual meeting-place of Europe and Asia, the entrepot of the spiritual values of East and West - whatever the particular appeal to the individual may be, there ought now to take place a pooling of interests, an exchange of ideas and a merger of resources for the one great objective - the revivification of Palestine.

For, in the years to come, the Jewish communities in the diaspora will find themselves in ever greater need of that continuous galvanization of spirit and morale which only a homeland wherein Jewish life is indigenous, free and uni-cultural could provide.

